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6 PAPERS RELATIVE TO PRISONERS AND
No. 7.
Copy of a Letter from the ITon. E. W. Starrorp to His IHonor D. McLEax.
(No. 275.) Colonial Secretary’s Office
Srr,— ‘Wellington, 4th Apr]l 1866.

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 26th ultimo, leportm(r the return of the
“8t. Kilda™ from the Chath.un Tslands, to which she had taken thlrty -nine Native prisoners, and
enclosing a letler from Captain Thomas, in which he suggests that for the present no more should be
gent.

The object of the Government, as stated in the letter of the Defence Minister of the 24th
March last, 18 to remove to the Chatham Islands, as rapidly as possible, all the prisoners who have
been most engaged in ineiting others to criminal actions, in order that the remainder may , upon giving
assurance of a deswc to live peaceabl) be released, and tho decision as to the number uf' prisoners to
be deported cannot be left to Captain Thomas, but exclusively devolves on the Government.

I have, &c.,
His Honor D. McLean, E. W. STA¥rorp.
Government Agent, Napier.
No. 8.
Copy of a Letter from Ilis Honor D. McLrax to Captain Tiroyss.
Sir,— Napier, 23vd April, 1866.

I have to request that you will cause the “8t. Kilda” to return direct to Napler without
unnecessary delay.

Captain Thomas, Resident Magistrate, I have, &e.,
Chatham Islands. Doxarp McLeax.
No. 9.
Copy of a Letter from His Honor D. McLeax to the Hon. B. W. Srarrorp.
S1R,— Napicr, 26th April, 1866.

I have the honor to acquaint you that the second p'uty of prisoners from Poverty Bay were
sent to the Chatham Islands by the “St. Kilda” on the 23rd instant. These prisoners belonged
chiefly to the Aitanga, a Mahaki tribe, and were most conspicuous for hostility to the ]]urope(ms
having defiantly refused to come to any terms until taken prisoners of war at Wacrengahika. The
f*roafcat number I could send by this opportunity was eighty-cight, exclusive of the guar iR

Owing to a mistake in bringing 1)1lbU£1L]S who had not borue arms against the Government, T was
obliged to send the St Kilda” back to Poverty Bay to make a fresh sclection of ﬂlb worst of the

Hauhau&, prisoners of the tribe above referred to, which, with the breaking down of the “ St. Kilda’s ”
ma(hmery and other obstacles, occasioned much deln v in despatching the second party. I believe that
one more party is all that need noccwﬁn]y bre sent to the C rm'h‘uns unless pending hostilities lead to

the capture of dangerous prisoners on the Wairoa.
I enclose the copy of letters to Captain Thomas, R.M., of the Chatham Islands, and to J. H.
Campbell, Esq., who has gone in charge of the guard.
I have, &e.,
The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, Wellington. Doxasrp McLran.

Enclosure 1 in No. 9.
Copy of a Letter from Ilis Honor D. McLeax to Captain Troxas.

Sir,— Napicr, 21st April, 1866.

The “St. Kilda” sails to-day with the second detachment of prisoners for the Chatham
Islands. In consequence of your not having complied with that portion of your instruetions to send
back some of the guard for the second batelr of prisoners, it 18 found necessary to send a party of one
European corporal and five privates of the Napicr Volunteer Force on this service. The corporal and
his men arc to be retained at the Chatham Islands until further orders, and the non-commissioned
officer and men of the Defence Force are to come back in the ¢St Kilda” on her return voyage.
Should any of the Military Settlers desire to return this trip, you will be good enough to let them do
80, 1f you can dispense with their services. The actual number retained at the Chathams should not
exceed the number authorized by the ILon. Colonel Russell.

Iu reference to the Native guard the number should not execed twelve.  Should any of the first that
went down, and who received a month’s pay in advance at Napier, desire to come back in the “ 8¢t. Kilda ™
you will lot them do so0, and get an equal number of the Native guard now going from here to supply
their place. I have, &e.,

Captain Thomas, Resident Magistrato, Dowarp Morraw,

Chatham Tslands. Agent, General Government.

Enclosure 2 in No. 9.
Copy of a Letter from Ilis Honor D. McLrsy to Mr. J. . Camenprr.
Sir,— Napier, 21st April, 1866.
There being no officer available to take command of the European and Native guard over the
prisoncrs for the Chatham Islands, I have to request that you will undertake this duty on board of the

“ St. Kilda ” during her present voyage to and from the Chatham Islands.
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